

# ABDULRAHMAN ALSUBAYQ

+966 536882682

abdulrahmansbq@gmail.com

Riyadh

## FULL-STACK WEBSITE DEVELOPER

### ABOUT ME

As a student and full-stack web developer, I have acquired certification in Laravel and demonstrated proficiency through the completion of numerous website development projects. My skills in programming and cybersecurity have earned me advanced positions in several competitions. Looking ahead, I am driven to expand my expertise in website programming and penetration testing and am committed to ongoing personal and professional development.

### EDUCATION

#### King Faisal University

Bachelor of Computer science

2019 - present

4.69/5 GPA

#### Udacity

Nanodegree of Full-Stack JavaScript Development

2022 - 2022

Passed

### SOFT-SKILLS

Leadership

Creative Thinking

Teamwork

Communication Skills

### LANGUAGES

Arabic

English

Native

Good

### TECH-EXPERIENCE (PROJECTS)

#### Shaguf

Feb 2022 - Present

Software Engineer

Collaborating with 10+ engineers to develop an educational platform using Laravel, utilizing an Agile methodology in a task-based approach. We are managing the project using Jira and working synchronously on GitHub. We Implemented CI/CD through GitHub actions and successfully hosted the project on AWS.

#### Haseef Service

Oct 2022 - Present

Full-stack website developer

Developed a free service for KFU students that allows them to view all possible schedules through a complex algorithm based on the data structure. The algorithm generates conflict-free schedules. The site was built using Laravel and is hosted on a Linode Linux server.

#### BluePadel

Jan 2023 - May 2023

Full-stack website developer

Developed a booking website for Padel stadiums using Laravel, leveraging GitHub for version control, and deploying the project on DigitalOcean's serverless environment. Established CI/CD by integrating the project with the GitHub repository.

### TECH-SKILLS

PHP

Professional

LARAVEL

Professional

Livewire

Professional

Node.js

GOOD

TypeScript

GOOD

Angular

GOOD

MYSQL

GOOD

### CERTS & AWARDS

#### Certified Laravel Dev Apr 2023

Laravel Certification

I have met the requirements and demonstrated the necessary knowledge and skills to become a Certified Laravel Developer.

# ABDULRAHMAN ALSUBAYQ

+966 536882682

abdulrahmansbq@gmail.com

Riyadh

## FULL-STACK WEBSITE DEVELOPER

### TECH-EXPERIENCE (PROJECTS)

#### Manie KFU Jan 2023 - Jan 2023

Full-stack website developer

As a freelancer, I developed Manie platform utilizing Laravel. This involved gathering requirements, developing a comprehensive business plan, and initiating the development process on GitHub. Once the platform was ready, I deployed it to a Linux server hosted by Linode for seamless online access.

#### Mawhiba KFU Jul 2022 - Jul 2022

Full-stack website developer

As a freelancer, I developed this site for The National Center for Research on Giftedness and Creativity at KFU within a tight timeline, utilizing Laravel as the primary framework. GitHub was employed for version control, and the site is currently hosted on a Linux server provided by Linode.

#### TEDxKFU Oct 2021 - Mar 2022

Full-stack website developer

Led the development of a comprehensive event management website for TEDxKFU based on Laravel. The site facilitated speakers and volunteers registration, ticketing and reservation system, and QR code scanning on tickets. Deployed the site on a Linode server, which involved installing a Linux server as per the requirements. Developed the project on GitHub.

### OTHER EXPERIENCE

#### Student Fund Board of Directors in KFU Feb 2022 - Present

Member and representative of scientific colleges

I was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors of the Student Fund and as a representative of the scientific colleges at King Faisal University for a period of two years by the university president.

#### KFU Volunteer Team Oct 2022 - Mar 2023

Leader

The largest volunteer team at King Faisal University. It is concerned with organizing events within the university and establishing volunteer work.

#### Google Developer Students Club in KFU Jul 2021 - Aug 2022

Founder & Leader

GDSC is a university club Under the supervision Google DSCs that focus on improving the students in the field of programming and technology.

### CERTS & AWARDS

#### 1st in SRA hackathon Mar 2023

Social Responsibility Association  
Within two days, our team successfully developed the Haseed application for audiobooks, utilizing artificial intelligence. Our product approach resulted in scoring first place.

#### 14th in SaudiCPC Sep 2022

Future Skills - SaudiCPC

Our team excelled in SaudiCPC and ranked 14th in Saudi Arabia. The competition extensively tested our prowess in programming, problem-solving, and data structure proficiency using C++ and Java.

#### 6th in IAU CTF Jan 2022

Imam Abdulrahman Bin Faisal University

I earned the 6th position in the Capture the Flag competition related to penetration testing.

#### 10th in Aramco CTF Oct 2021

Saudi Aramco Chair in Cyber Security

I earned the 10th position in the Capture the Flag competition related to penetration testing.

#### 10th in CyberHub CTF Sep 2022

CyberHub

I earned the 10th position in the Capture the Flag competition related to penetration testing.

#### 1st in KFU CTF Sep 2022

King Faisal University

I earned the 1st position in the Capture the Flag competition related to penetration testing.

### KNOW ME BETTER

 [Abdulrahman Alsubaiq](#)

 [@Abdulrahmansbq](#)

 [@Abdulrahmansbq](#)

 [abdulrahmansbq.dev](#)